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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director p 

Federal Bureau of 5 Papicy 

  

Attention: Mr. S. J. Papi 

SUBJECT : Assassination of President John Fitzgerald 

Kennedy, November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas. 
  

  

1. Reference is made to a report from the New Orleans office of 

the FBI, subject as above, dated 20 July 1967, concerning a transcript 
of an interview conducipe’ by District Attorney. James Garrison with a 

Cuban refugee, Carlo&s QUIROGA. LA 

‘ — fo fe tye - 

b _ 2. Certain statements made by QUIROGA may be significant. 
, The following are illustrative: ‘ C) 

a. P. 3. ''At the same time, the only reason why 

I did not -- of course I was with the other group too. .7."' , 
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: b. Pp. 3 - 4: QUIROGA refers to his "fight against 

. Nn the Warren Commission' and makes an obscure reference 

; to trying "to infiltrate this organization". 

: c. P. 6. ouhiea gave fGnndo G - nm 107 ? 60 S 63 0 
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nme named Juan, not 

further identified, the name of one PENEQUE, who seems 

to have been in charge of a military training carmp in 

Lacombe, Louisiana, in 1963, QUIROGA also gave Juan 

"the names of all the people I have been carrying in my... -—~- -—-+— 
pocket for the:last four years,...'"' , 
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4 d. P. 18. QUIROGA: "I'm a Cuban and I don't want to 
{ / F betray my country," 
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PGR 2 

QUIROGA says that he went to Cuba in 

    

  

e. P. 23, 

1960, partly on a honeymoon, partly to see his father, 
and partly to spend funds that he could not take out of 
Cuba, 
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FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR FOR PLANS: | 
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